Grand Junction, Colorado February 13, 1918

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular adjourned session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Cherrington, Vedder, Vorbeck, Blackstone, Holmburg.

The minutes of the regular meeting of February 5th were read and approved.

The monthly report of the City Weigher having been examined and approved by the Mayor, the same was on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, accepted and ordered placed on file.

The annual report of the Public Librarian was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the report was accepted and ordered placed on file.

The official bond of William C. Herrmann, Chief of Police, having been examined approved by the City Attorney, it was moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the same be accepted and placed on file.

The motion carried.

The proof of publication of a proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Amending Ordinance No. 239, passed and adopted August 10, 1915," was presented and read. On motion of Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the proof of publication was accepted and ordered placed on file.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the proposed ordinance be taken up for final passage.

The motion carried, and the proposed ordinance was then read by the Clerk.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the proposed ordinance as read and entitled "An Ordinance Amending Ordinance No. 239, passed and adopted August 10, 1915," be passed and adopted and that it be numbered Ordinance No. 263.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried, and the ordinance passed and adopted and numbered 263.

A proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Establishing Names for Certain Parks Belonging to the City of Grand Junction and Prescribing Rules for the Use and Care of the same," was introduced and read.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the proposed ordinance as read be passed for publication.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioner voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the proposed ordinance passed for publication.

The following bills having been examined and approved by the Commissioner of Public Affairs, and read by the Clerk, it was moved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the same be allowed and warrants issued for the several amounts:

No. Fund. Claim of Amount. For 25,546 Fire A. F. Barnes \$30.25 11 days extra fireman 547 Health Sylva Fenstermaker 57.50 Nursing R. M. H.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the bills allowed.

Moved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the Commissioner of Health and Civic Beauty be autorized and instructed to have the dwelling house at the Fair grounds (Lincoln Park) repaired.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

Moved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the rate for water on the Bell House, occupied by Mrs. Belden, be made \$4.50 per quarter for the year 1918.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

On motion of Comissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, the Council adjourned.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg

City Clerk.